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From: Trish Chandler [Trish@TrishChandler.com)
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 10:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: HELPS MINISTRIES CHANGE OF ADDRESS

From: Trish Chandler [mailto:Trish@TrishChandier.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 10:08 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Change of Address

Hello,

Our corporation has a new mailing address. We are requesting an address
change for the principal and mailing address of our business. This is the
address of principal, registered agent and officers as well. Would you please

be so kind as to change off of them?

NEW ADDRESS

HELPS Ministries, inc

POB 385, Bradenton FL 34206
941-306-9533

941-448-1223

Thank you
Marcus Dean Chandler

PREVIOUS ADDRESS .LISTED BELOW

Florida Non Profit Corporation
HELPS MINISTRIES, INC.

Filing Informatior
Document Nyfber N1000000005

FEIEIN Numbér——NON

Date Filed - 01/04/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

1325 GRASSLANDS BLVD., SUITE 100
LAKELAND FL 33803

Mailing Address

1325 GRASSLANDS BLVD., SUITE 100
LAKELAND FL 33803

Registered Agent Name & Address
CHANDLER, MARCUS D



® i

1325 GRASSLANDS BLVD., SUITE 100
LAKELAND FL 33803

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Tittle P

CHANDLER, MARCUS D
1325 GRASSLANDS BLVD., SUITE 100
LAKELAND FL 33803

Title V

CHANDLER, TRISH
1325 GRASSLANDS BLVD., SUITE 100
LAKELAND FL 33803

Titie S

CHANDLER, CANDACE
1325 GRASSLANDS BLVD., SUITE 100
LAKELAND FL 33803
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